Lauren Rapacioli

Subject: Belsize Park Gardens

From: Alain ™

Sent: 23 February 2020 15:59
To: Lauren Rapacioli

Subject: Belsize Park Gardens

Dear Lauren,

Here is my evaluation comment for you to put up ... Please let me know, in case you want to make
some alterations.

Finding a new tenant through Hadleigh has been a very pleasant experience . Highly professional,
reliable and first class service .

Out of kindness, Hadleigh also assisted in matters related to getting the property ready for the new
tenant to move in .

Mainly dealt with Lauren in charge of lettings ,but had the opportunity to also work with other
persons from Hadleigh , all of them very helpful and professional .

Since our property in Belsize Park Gardens is let since more than 30 years , | can pretend to have
some past experience with letting agents . Based on this, | can confirm that Hadleigh made the
difference to me . Hadleigh is an excellent, reliable local sales and letting agent .

I also needed some assistance with regard to my residual mortgage . Lauren introduced me to a
professional adviser and the guidance | received was most helpful.

Happy to have come across Hadleigh . Better late than never.

Alain ( from Luxembourg )

Kind regards .
Alain



